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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF KENTUCKY
FRANKFORT DIVISION

)
SAZERAC BRANDS, LLC, a Delaware limited )

liability company, and SAZERAC COMPANY, )

INC., a Louisiana corporation, )
)
Plaintiffs, g Civil Action No.
V. )
PERISTYLE, LLC, a Kentucky limited g
liability company, and PERISTYLE )
HOLDINGS, LLC, a Kentucky limited liability )
company, )
)
Defendants.
COMPLAINT
l. This action concerns trademark infringement and unfair competition arising from

the use by defendants Peristyle, LLC and Peristyle Holdings, LLC (collectively, “Peristyle” or
“Defendants”) of trademarks identical and confusingly similar to the OLD TAYLOR and
COLONEL E.H. TAYLOR trademarks owned by plaintiff Sazerac Brands, LLC (“Sazerac
Brands”) and used by plaintiff Sazerac Company, Inc. (“Sazerac Company”). Sazerac Brands
and Sazerac Company (collectively, “Plaintiffs”) complain and allege against Peristyle as
follows.

PARTIES

2. Sazerac Brands, a Delaware limited liability company with an address of 10400
Linn Station Road, Suite 300 Louisville, Kentucky 40223, is a wholly-owned subsidiary of
Sazerac Company. Sazerac Brands owns the OLD TAYLOR and COLONEL E.H. TAYLOR

trademarks that are the subject of this dispute.
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3. Sazerac Company is a Louisiana corporation with its principal place of business at
3850 N. Causeway Boulevard, Suite 1695, Metairie, Louisiana 70002. Sazerac Company owns
and operates several distilleries in the Commonwealth of Kentucky, including the Buffalo Trace
Distillery with its principal place of business at 113 Great Buffalo Trace, Frankfort, Kentucky
40601, the distillery where Sazerac Company bottles and labels its OLD TAYLOR bourbon
whiskey and COLONEL E. H. TAYLOR whiskey.

4. On information and belief, Peristyle, LLC and Peristyle Holdings, LLC are
Kentucky limited liability companies with the same principal place of business at 4445
McCracken Pike, Frankfort, Kentucky 40601.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

5. This is an action for federal trademark infringement and unfair competition
arising under the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 1051 et seq., and common law trademark
infringement in violation of Kentucky state law.

6. This court has original jurisdiction over the federal trademark infringement and
unfair competition claims pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §§ 1121 and 1125 and 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331 and
1338.

7. Supplemental jurisdiction is proper for the state law claims under 28 U.S.C. §
1367(a) as the claims are so related to the federal claims that they form part of the same case or
controversy under Article III of the United States Constitution.

8. Personal jurisdiction is not an issue because Peristyle, LLC and Peristyle
Holdings, LLC are organized under the laws of Kentucky as limited liability companies.

9. Venue is proper in the United States District Court for the Eastern District of
Kentucky under 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b) because: (1) Defendants’ tortious conduct has occurred in

this district; (2) Defendants’ principal places of business are located in this district; (3)
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Defendants conduct regular and systematic business in this district; and (4) a substantial part of
the events or omissions giving rise to the claim occurred in this district.

FACTS

10. This case involves Defendants’ willful trademark infringement of Sazerac Brands’
OLD TAYLOR and COLONEL E. H. TAYLOR trademarks. Plaintiffs’ claims arise out of
Defendants’ use of the identical trademarks in connection with promoting and organizing events
at a location historically associated with Kentucky bourbon whiskey, and Defendants’ apparent
intent to distill, market, and sell liquor in connection with the same identical trademarks in the
future.

Plaintiffs and the OLD TAYLOR Trademarks

11. Sazerac Company is a leading distiller of spirits and the namesake of America’s
first commercially promoted and sold cocktail — the Sazerac Cocktail. Sazerac Company
produces, bottles, and/or distributes a variety of distilled spirits, including vodka, whiskeys, and
liqueurs. In particular, Sazerac Company produces, bottles, and/or distributes numerous types of
whiskeys, including American bourbon whiskey, Scotch whisky, and Canadian whisky.

12. Sazerac Company’s OLD TAYLOR whiskey is a Kentucky bourbon whiskey.

13. OLD TAYLOR whiskey was originally developed by the famed Colonel Edmund
Haynes Taylor, Jr. (“Colonel E. H. Taylor”) in 1887. Colonel E. H. Taylor owned several
distilleries in his lifetime, two of which eventually became incorporated into Sazerac Company’s
Buffalo Trace Distillery. Another of his distilleries, located near Frankfort, Kentucky, was
designed to resemble a medieval castle with manicured lawns and ornate buildings (the
“Frankfort Distillery”).

14. On information and belief, Peristyle, LLC purchased property that contains the

Frankfort Distillery (the “Peristyle Property”) sometime in April or May of 2014. Prior to that
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purchase and over the past several decades, the property changed ownership multiple times and
has either been used for multiple purposes or put to no use at all. On information and belief, the
Peristyle Property is currently owned or leased by Peristyle Holdings, LLC.

15. The OLD TAYLOR trademark was acquired by the James B. Beam Distilling
Company (“Jim Beam”) in 1987. Sazerac Company purchased the worldwide rights to the OLD
TAYLOR mark from Jim Beam in 2009 and began producing, marketing, and distributing
whiskey under the OLD TAYLOR mark in interstate commerce in the United States shortly
thereafter. In early 2015, Sazerac Company assigned the OLD TAYLOR mark to its wholly-
owned subsidiary, Sazerac Brands.

16. Sazerac Company and its predecessors-in-interest have been using the OLD
TAYLOR mark in connection with its famous Kentucky bourbon whiskey since at least as early
as 1887.

17. Sazerac Company currently distills, ages, and bottles its OLD TAYLOR whiskey
at the Buffalo Trace distillery in Frankfort, Kentucky.

18. OLD TAYLOR is sold in many different channels throughout the United States,
including liquor stores, mass retail outlets, grocery stores, bars, clubs, restaurants, and other
retail locations. OLD TAYLOR has also been extensively advertised and promoted in various
media in the United States, including online through the Sazerac.com website.

19.  As a result of the long-term and consistent use of the OLD TAYLOR brand in
connection with American bourbon whiskey and the high quality of the product, the OLD
TAYLOR product has become well-known, highly regarded, and has come to embody the

goodwill of Plaintiffs.
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20. Sazerac Brands owns the following federal trademark registration and
applications for its OLD TAYLOR mark:

OLD TAYLOR (stylized), U.S. Reg. No. 507794, issued March 22, 1949, for use in connection
with “whiskey” in Class 33 (the “OLD TAYLOR Registration”);

OLD TAYLOR, U.S. Ser. No. 86/122,346, filed November 19, 2013, for “printed education
materials, namely, written articles, printed newsletters, and printed tour and museum exhibit
guides, all relating to the history of American whiskey and the production, bottling, and
distribution of whiskey; greeting cards, Christmas cards; bookmarks; stickers; ink pens and
pencils, stationery products, namely, writing paper, envelopes, note pads, and calendars; driving
trail and walking trail maps” in Class 16;

OLD TAYLOR, U.S. Ser. No. 86/122,347, filed November 19, 2013, for use in connection with
“promoting, marketing and fostering travel and tourism in the United States, namely, providing
destination advertising services; marketing, advertising and promoting goods and services of
others in the field of American whiskey production, bottling, and distribution; online retail gift
shops; promotional sponsorship of county and state fairs and community festivals and sporting,
equestrian and athletic events; providing information via a website in the field of business
information regarding whiskey distilleries; association services, namely, promoting the interests
of the bourbon industry” in Class 35;

OLD TAYLOR, U.S. Ser. No. 86/122,348, filed November 19, 2013, for use in connection with
“providing travel and transportation information services via a global information network;
organizing and operating travel tours related to the history of American whiskey and the
production, bottling, and distribution of whiskey” in Class 39;

OLD TAYLOR, U.S. Ser. No. 86/122,349, filed November 19, 2013, for use in connection with
“providing a destination web site for the provision of educational information regarding whiskey
distilleries” in Class 40; and

OLD TAYLOR, U.S. Ser. No. 86/122,350, filed November 19, 2013, for use in connection with
“educational services, namely, conducting classes and seminars in the field of whiskey; arranging
and conducting special social events related to the whiskey industry for social entertainment
purposes; providing private guided tours of museums, historical sites, and geographic points of
interest; organizing social events, namely, whiskey tastings and food tastings; providing a
destination web site for the provision of educational information regarding the history of
American whiskey” in Class 41.

A copy of the OLD TAYLOR Registration is attached hereto as Exhibit A.

21.  In addition to its federal registration for the OLD TAYLOR mark, Sazerac Brands

owns common law rights in its OLD TAYLOR mark for bourbon whiskey and related marketing
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and promotional goods. Sazerac Brands’ federal registration and common law trademark rights
in OLD TAYLOR shall be referred to collectively hereinafter as the “OLD TAYLOR Marks”.

22. Sazerac Brands’ OLD TAYLOR Registration has become incontestable within the
meaning of Section 15 of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 1065, 1115(b) and is conclusive
evidence of Plaintiffs’ exclusive right to use the mark in commerce.

Plaintiffs and the COLONEL E.H. TAYLOR Trademarks

23. Sazerac Company also produces an American whiskey under the COLONEL E.
H. TAYLOR trademark.

24, Since February 2011, Sazerac Company has distilled, aged, and bottled its
COLONEL E. H. TAYLOR whiskey at the Buffalo Trace distillery in Frankfort, Kentucky.

25. Sazerac Company’s COLONEL E. H. TAYLOR whiskey is sold in many different
channels throughout the United States, including liquor stores, mass retail outlets, grocery stores,
bars, clubs, restaurants, and other retail locations. COLONEL E. H. TAYLOR whiskey has also
been extensively advertised and promoted in various media in the United States, including online
through the Buffalotracedistillery.com website.

26. The COLONEL E. H. TAYLOR product has won several awards, including the
2015 Double Gold Medal in The Fifty Best Bourbon Whiskeys 2015 competition and the 2015
Gold Medal in the San Francisco World Spirits Competition. As such, the COLONEL E. H.
TAYLOR product has become well-known, highly regarded, and has come to embody the
significant goodwill of Plaintiffs.

217. Sazerac Brands owns the following federal trademark registration and application

for its COLONEL E. H. TAYLOR trademark:
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COLONEL E. H. TAYLOR, U.S. Reg. No. 4647951, issued December 2, 2014, for use in
connection with “distilled spirits, namely, whiskey” in Class 33 (the COLONEL E. H. TAYLOR
Registration”); and

COLONEL E. H. TAYLOR, U.S. Ser. No. 86/122,351, filed November 19, 2013, for use in
connection with “educational services, namely, conducting classes and seminars in the field of
whiskey; arranging and conducting special social events related to the whiskey industry for
social entertainment purposes; providing private guided tours of museums, historical sites, and
geographic points of interest; organizing social events, namely, whiskey tastings and food
tastings; providing a destination web site for the provision of educational information regarding
the history of American whiskey” in Class 41.

A Copy of the COLONEL E. H. TAYLOR Registration is attached hereto as Exhibit B.

28. In addition to its federally registered mark, Sazerac Brands owns common law
rights in its COLONEL E. H. TAYLOR Marks for whiskey and related marketing and
promotional goods. Sazerac Brands’ federal registration and common law trademark rights in
COLONEL E.H. TAYLOR shall be referred to collectively hereinafter as the “COLONEL E.H.
TAYLOR Marks”.

Defendants’ Use of the OLD TAYLOR and COLONEL E. H. TAYLOR Marks

29. On information and belief, Defendants have offered, and intend to continue
offering, event-hosting services on the Peristyle Property in connection with Sazerac Brands’
OLD TAYLOR and COLONEL E. H. TAYLOR Marks and confusingly similar variations
thereof. See Exhibits C through E. See also the image below, which, on information and belief,
is an accurate depiction of signage currently displayed at the Frankfort Distillery on the Peristyle

Property:
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30. On information and belief, Defendants have also used Sazerac Brands’ OLD
TAYLOR and COLONEL E. H. TAYLOR Marks, and confusingly similar variations thereof, in
connection with their plans to market and sell a distilled bourbon whiskey and other distilled
spirits in the future. See Exhibits F through I.

31. Sazerac Company first became aware of Defendants’ plan to use Sazerac Brands’
OLD TAYLOR and COLONEL E. H. TAYLOR Marks in connection with distilled spirits and
event services in or around April or May 2014.

32.  The parties have engaged in settlement negotiations since 2014 in an effort to
resolve this dispute. It has been more than a year and a half without resolution, however, and
Defendants’ stalling tactics have left Plaintiffs with no choice but to bring a civil action to protect

their valuable trademark rights and prevent consumer confusion.
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33. In light of Defendants’ unauthorized use of the OLD TAYLOR and COLONEL E.
H. TAYLOR Marks, confusion is highly likely among consumers as to the source or sponsorship
of Defendants’ services.

34, On information and belief, Defendants currently market their event services
throughout the United States.

35. On information and belief, Sazerac Company’s OLD TAYLOR and COLONEL E.
H. TAYLOR products and Defendants’ goods and services are marketed to the same target
consumers in the same channels of trade.

36. Sazerac Company’s use of the OLD TAYLOR and COLONEL E. H. TAYLOR
Marks long predates Peristyle, LLC’s purchase of the Peristyle Property and use of identical
marks in connection with event-hosting services and distilled spirits.

37. On information and belief, Defendants’ trademark infringement of the OLD
TAYLOR and COLONEL E. H. TAYLOR Marks is willful.

38.  Defendants had constructive knowledge of Sazerac Brands’ OLD TAYLOR and
COLONEL E. H. TAYLOR Marks based on Sazerac Brands’ federal trademark registrations (see
Exhibits A and B).

CLAIMS AND CAUSES OF ACTION
FIRST CLAIM FOR RELIEF — TRADEMARK INFRINGEMENT
15 U.S.C. § 1114

39.  Plaintiffs re-allege and incorporate Paragraphs 1 through 38 of the Complaint as if
fully set forth here.

40. Defendants are not authorized to use Sazerac Brands’ OLD TAYLOR Marks,
COLONEL E. H. TAYLOR Marks, or any mark that is confusingly similar or in any way implies

that Defendants’ goods and services are in anyway associated with Plaintiffs.
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41. Defendants’ use of the OLD TAYLOR and COLONEL E. H. TAYLOR Marks is
likely to confuse consumers into believing that the services offered by Defendants originate
from, or are authorized by Plaintiffs, or that Defendants and Plaintiffs are somehow affiliated.

42. Defendants intentionally and knowingly infringe Sazerac Brands’ trademark
rights.

43. Upon information and belief, Defendants’ infringing activities are likely to cause
damage to Plaintiffs’ hard-earned reputation and goodwill and to divert sales and opportunities
away from Sazerac Company and to Defendants.

44.  Defendants are therefore infringing Plaintiffs’ rights in violation of 15 U.S.C. §
1114 and have caused irreparable harm to Plaintiffs by the infringement and Plaintiffs have no
adequate remedy at law.

SECOND CLAIM FOR RELIEF - FEDERAL UNFAIR COMPETITION
15 U.S.C. § 1125(a)

45. Plaintiffs re-allege and incorporate Paragraphs 1 through 44 of the Complaint as if
fully set forth here.

46. Sazerac Company has been using its OLD TAYLOR and COLONEL E. H.
TAYLOR Marks on and in connection with whiskey in interstate commerce and developed
substantial goodwill in these marks well prior to Defendants’ adoption and use of the OLD
TAYLOR and COLONEL E. H. TAYLOR Marks in commerce.

47. Defendants’ use of the OLD TAYLOR and COLONEL E. H. TAYLOR Marks, as
well as substantially similar variations thereof, is likely to confuse consumers into believing that
the goods and services offered by Defendants originate from, are authorized by, or are somehow

affiliated with Plaintiffs.
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48.  Defendants are therefore engaged in unfair competition and false designation of
origin in violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a) and have caused Plaintiffs irreparable harm by the
infringement and Plaintiffs have no adequate remedy at law.

THIRD CLAIM FOR RELIEF - COMMON LAW TRADEMARK INFRINGEMENT,
UNFAIR COMPETITION, AND PASSING OFF

49. Plaintiffs re-allege and incorporate Paragraphs 1 through 48 of the Complaint as if
fully set forth here.

50. Sazerac Brands owns common law trademark rights in its OLD TAYLOR and
COLONEL E. H. TAYLOR Marks and all such rights owned by Sazerac Brands are superior to
any rights that the Defendants may claim to have in the OLD TAYLOR and COLONEL E. H.
TAYLOR Marks.

51. Defendants’ unauthorized use of the OLD TAYLOR and COLONEL E. H.
TAYLOR Marks, as well as confusingly similar variations thereof, in connection with event
services is likely to cause confusion as to the source or sponsorship of these services, and is
likely to lead the public to believe that Plaintiffs are affiliated with or sponsor or endorse
Defendants and/or Defendants’ services, thereby injuring the reputation and goodwill and
unjustly diverting from Plaintiffs to Defendants the benefits arising therefrom.

52.  Defendants’ unlawful activities constitute trademark infringement, unfair
competition, and passing off as proscribed by common law.

53. Defendants’ acts of trademark infringement, unfair competition, and passing off
were committed and are continuing to be committed willfully, knowingly, intentionally, and in

bad faith.
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54. Defendants’ acts of trademark infringement, unfair competition, and passing off,
unless enjoined by this Court, will continue to cause Plaintiffs irreparable damage, loss, and
injury for which Plaintiffs have no adequate remedy at law.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF
Plaintiffs pray for the following:

A. That Defendants, their employees, representatives, and agents, including any
distributors and retailers, be enjoined from using the OLD TAYLOR and COLONEL E. H.
TAYLOR Marks, or any marks that are confusingly similar to the OLD TAYLOR and
COLONEL E. H. TAYLOR Marks, in conjunction with event services;

B. That Defendants, their employees, representatives, and agents, including any
distributors and retailers, be enjoined from using the OLD TAYLOR and COLONEL E. H.
TAYLOR Marks, or any marks that are confusingly similar to the OLD TAYLOR and
COLONEL E. H. TAYLOR Marks in conjunction with the marketing, distribution, and sale of
beverage products and related services;

C. That Defendants be directed to file with the Court and serve upon Plaintiffs’
counsel within thirty (30) days of entry of such judgment a report in writing and under oath
setting forth in detail the manner and form in which Defendants have complied with the above;

D. That Defendants be ordered to publish for a period of not less than twelve months
corrective advertising in all media in which the infringing marks have been published, explaining
to customers that Defendants’ use of the OLD TAYLOR and COLONEL E. H. TAYLOR Marks
in connection with their event services were not and are not affiliated with or endorsed by
Plaintiffs;

E. That Defendants be ordered to publish for a period of not less than twelve months

corrective advertising in all media in which the potentially infringing marks have been published,
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explaining to customers that Defendants’ use of the OLD TAYLOR and COLONEL E. H.
TAYLOR Marks in connection with their development and future sales of a distilled spirit were
not and are not affiliated with or endorsed by Plaintiffs;

F. That Defendants be ordered to deliver up for impoundment and destruction, or
show proof of destruction, of all advertising, promotional materials, or other materials in the
possession, custody, or control of Defendants bearing (i) Sazerac Brands” OLD TAYLOR Marks,
(i1) Sazerac Brands’ COLONEL E. H. TAYLOR Marks, and/or (iii) any other marks or symbols
that are found to adopt or dilute any of Sazerac Brands’ OLD TAYLOR and/or COLONEL E. H.
TAYLOR Marks;

G. That an accounting be ordered and that Plaintiffs be granted the amount of
Defendants’ profits realized and/or of the actual damages and/or enhanced damages sustained by
Plaintiffs as a result of Defendants’ unlawful acts as found by the Court, together with
appropriate interest on such damages;

H. That the Court grant any and all relief to which Plaintiffs may be entitled pursuant
to the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 1051 ef seq., including treble damages and Plaintiffs’ attorneys’
fees;

L. That the Court grant any and all relief to which Plaintiffs may be entitled pursuant
to state law and state common law, including enhanced damages and attorneys’ fees;

J. That the costs of this action be taxed against Defendants; and

K. That the Court grant Plaintiffs such other and further relief as the Court may deem

just and proper.
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JURY DEMAND

Plaintiffs Sazerac Brands, LLC and Sazerac Company, Inc. demand a trial by jury on all
issues so triable.

Date: October 27, 2015 By:  /s/Scott P. Zoppoth

Scott P. Zoppoth (KY Bar No. 83905)
Tue ZorrotH Law Firm

601 West Main Street, Suite 500
Louisville, KY 40202

Tel: (502) 568-8884

Fax: (502) 568-1319
spz@zoplaw.com

Peter J. Willsey (pro hac vice to be filed)
Brendan J. Hughes (pro hac vice to be filed
Vincent J. Badolato (pro hac vice to be filed)
Morgan A. Champion (pro hac vice to be filed)
COOLEY LLP

1299 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

Suite 700

Washington, DC 20004-2400

Tel: (202) 842-7800

Fax: (202) 842-7899

pwillsey@cooley.com
bhughes@cooley.com
vbadolato@cooley.com
mchampion@cooley.com

Counsel for Plaintiffs
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EXHIBIT A

'@ﬁ“"‘"’“ States of @mel,

Glnited Htates Patent and Teabdemark Office C?

olLP TAYLOR,

ch, No. 507,794 SAZERAC NORTHAMERICA, INC. (DELAWARE CORPORATION)
. 1001 WILKINSON BOULEVARD
Registered Mar. 22, 1949 sraNKror?. Ky 4os02

New Cert, Dec, 31, 2013 ror WInSKRY, IN CLASS 49 (INT, C1.. 33)

Int. Cl.: 33 FIRST USE 1-1-1887; IN COMMERCE [-1- 1887
OWNER OF US. REG. NO. 53,035,
TRADEMARK
S1C. 2(1)
PRINCIPAL REGISTER
SER NO. 71-528.130, FILID 7-8-1947

Dbt f Ot

Cammissivner for Trademarks of the
Uniled States Patent and Trademark Offios
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REQUIREMENTS TO MAINTAIN YOUR FEDERAL
TRADEMARK REGISTRATION

WARNING: YOUR REGISTRATION WILL BE CANCELLED IF YOU DO NOT FILE THE
DOCUMENTS BELOW DURING THE SPECIFIED TIME PERIODS.

Requirements in the First Ten Yeacrs*
What and When te File:

First Filing Deadline: You must file & Declaration of Use (or Excusable Nonusc) between the
Stlyand 61l years afier the regisinion date.  See 15 U.S C. $§1058, 1141k, 1T the declartion is
accepied. the registrtion will continue in force for the remainder of the ten-vear peried, calcnlaied
from the regisimtion date, unless cancelled by an order of the Commissioncr for Trmdemarks or i
federal count.

Second Filing Deadline: You must file 5 Declaration of Usce (or Excusable Nonuse) and an
Application for Rencwal between the 9th and [0th vears afler the registration daic.*
See 15US.C. §1059.

Requirements in Successive Ten-Year Periods®
What and When to File:

You st file u Declanstion of Use (ot Excusable Nonuse) and an Application for Rencwal between
every b and [0th-vear period, calculated from the regisiration dale.*

Grace Period Filings*

The above documents will be accepled as timely if fled within six months afier the deadlines listed above
with the payment of an additional fec.

The United States Patent and Trademark Office (USPTO) will NOT send you any future notice or
reminder of these liling requirements.

*ATTENTION MADRID PROTOCOL REGISTRANTS: The holder of an international registration with
an extension of protection to ihe United States under the Madnd Protocol must timely file the Declamations
of Use (or Excusable Nonuse) referenced above dircetly with the USPTO. Tihe time periods for filing arc
bascd on the U.S. registration date (not the inlcmational registrtion date),  The deadlines and grace periods
for the Declamtions of Use (or Excusable Nonuse) are identical to those for nationally issued registrations
See 15U.8.C. §§1058. 1141k. However, owners of intlemational registrations do not file rencwal applications
atl the USPTO. Insiead, the holder must file a rencwal of the underlving intermalional regisirion at the
Intermational Bureas of 1he World Entellcctual Propeny Organiztion, under Anticle 7 of the Madrid Protocol.
before (he expimtion of each ten-year term of protection. calcwlated from 1he dale of the intcrational
registmtion. See 151).5.C. §1141j. For more information and renewal forms forthe intemational registration.
see hnp:/Avwwavipodny/madrid/en/.

NOTE: Fees and regquirements for maintaining registrations are subject to chunge.  Please check the
USPTO website for further information.  With the exception of renewal applications for repistered
extensions of protection, you can file the registration maintenance documents referenced above ontine
at htp:/www.usplo.gov,

Page: 2 /RN # 507,794
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EXHIBIT B

nited States of Qmel.

Tnited SHtates Patent and Trademark Office ‘?

COLONEL E. H. TAYLOR

Reg, No. 4,647,951 SAZERAC NORTH AMLRICA, INC. (DELAWARL CORPORATION)
. 1001 WILKINSON ROULEVARD
Registered Dec, 2, 2014 (1 RANKIORT. KY 40602
Int. CL.: 33 FOR: DISTILLED SPIRITS, NAMELY. WHISKEY, IN CLASS 33 (U5, CLS, 47 AND 49,
FIRST USE 2412011, IN COMMERCE 2.0-2011

TRADEMARK
THE MARK CONSISTS OF STANDARD CHARACTERS WITHOUT CLAIM 1O ANY PAR-
PRINCIPAL REGISTER TICULAR FONT, STYLF, SI7F. OR COLOR

OWNER OF US. REG. NO, 507,794

TIEL NAMLIS ). PORTRAIT(S), ANDVOR SIGNATURE(S) SHOWN IN T'IL MARK DOLS NOT
IDENTIFY A PARTICULAR LTVING INDIVIDUAL.

SER. NQ. 86-122.352, FILED 11-1%-2013

NELSON SNYDLR, LXAMINING ATTORNEY

Trepaty THreetne of the Unlted States
Patent and Trademark Office
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REQUIREMENTS TO MAINTAIN YOUR FEDERAL
TRADEMARK REGISTRATION

WARNING: YOUR REGISTRATION WILL BE CANCELLED IF YOU DO NOT FILE THE
DOCUMENTS BELOW DURING THE SPECIFIED TIME PERIODS,

Requirements in the First Ten Years”
What and When ta File:

First Filing Deadline: You must file » Declarution of Use (or Excusable Nonuse) between the
Sth and 6th years afler the registion date. See 15 US.C, §51058, 1141k, If the declaralion is
accepied, ihe registration will continue in force for the remainder ol the ten-year period, calculated
from the regisiration date, unless cancelled by an order of the Commissioner for Trademarks or a
federal coun.

Second Filing Deadfine: You must file 3 Declaration of Use (or Excusable Nonuse) und an
Application for Renewal between the 9th and L0th years afier the regisiration daic.®
See 15 U.5.C. §1059.

Requirements in Successive Ten-Year Periods®
What und When to File:

You must fite 1 Declaration of Use (or Excusable Nonuse) snd an Application for Renewul between
every Yth and 10th-year period, calculated from ihe regisirtion date.*

Grace Period Filings*

The above documents will be accepted as timely il filed within six months afler the deadlines listed above
with the payment of an additional {ce,

The United States Putent and Trademark Office (USPTO) will NOT send you any future notice or
reminder of these liling requirements.

*ATTENTION MADRID PROTQCOL REGISTRANTS: The holder of an inlermational registration with
#n extension of protection to the United Stines under the Madrid Protocel must timely file the Declarations
ol Usc {(or Excusable Nonusc) relerenced above dircctly with the USPTO. The time periods for liling are
bascd on the U.S. registration date (not 1he intemational registration date). The deadlines #nd grice perieds
for the Beclarntions of Use {or Excusable Nonusc) arc identical 1o those for nationally issucd regisimtions.
See 15U.5.C. §§1058, 1 141k, Howcever, owners of iniemational registrations do not file rencwal applications
at the USPTO. lnsicad, the holder must lile a renewal ol the underlying imemational registration at the
International Bureau of the World Intellectual Propenty Organizition, under Anticle 7 of the Madrid Protocoel,
belore the expiration of cach len-ycar tenim ol protection, calculated from the date of the inemational
registrtion, See 15U.S.C. §1141j. For more information and renewal forms {or the imemational registration,
see ntpAiwwwwipo.in/madrid/en/.

NOTE: Fees and requirements for maintaining registrations are subject to change.  Please check the
USPTO website for further information.  With the exception of renewal applications for registerel
extensions of protection, you ean file the registration maintenance documents referenced ahove online
at hup://www.usplo.pov,

Page: 2/ RN # 4,647,951
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EXHIBIT C

MY QLD

PROVEN WINNERS® Bk L, e ST A e Yy
f N -5, g
GOVERNOR'S |FOLDTAYEORS| © '~ |
el B KENTUCKY
mansion - ((SRISTTEER ™) |

LU ]

LIFE-—+STYLE

JON CARLOFTIS FINE GARBENS

i

1

|  asour || xrewrraxp
|
1

Old Taylor Distillery

Frides, September 11 - 500 prm = 700 prm Sarurday. September 12 2 £ 00 2m — 4 00 pm
- 34t Madzan [laze Lexingzan, KY | Ihae - 4333 MeCra-ken Dila. Frankfoe KY
g LIEZ o STYIE presenvatiozs
Hrizes 3125 00 per peson
Tatlenf Lipht — 5700 00 [10% warizpih

tox: $30 00 - per peszan
Taluder
* Dieskfact — Prepaced Uy Sape Garden Cafe

1oren Wirnen Souchern Tra: Gaden
» lnsmu
amzus Gue: Chef”

+ Cixkeall Passy

http://gardenlifestyleshow.com/historic-site-of-old-taylor-distillery/
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EXHIBIT D

HEME NEWS  SPURTS URSPOIISE S ENTERTAINMENT  OPINIGN - LIVING -~ OBITUASES DItk

Busine:s > Bourbon Industry

Old Taylor Distillery coming back to life
with cocktail parties, gardening
presentations and gin

B0

BY JANET PATTON
paton 1 @havalo-leacer com  Sectemtar 8. 2015

MILLVILLE = The std a1 the Ola Taylor stie
rsnt up and running yet but thal Isnt stopping
distiier ttananne Bames She's aleady hard
AL WOTK 10 e upsStairs Jab, cooking up different
erashbuls for future Splrits

Afthough the gistliery witi make bourbon
Bames I8 focusing righl now on gins
Specihcaly. cna gmn lo serve o guest at the
upcoming Jon Cariotus Lite + Style event at
O Taykr Distiflery Ihis weekend

“Smelk thal.” Canofs says. haiding out a

http://www.kentuck com/2015/09/08/4025536/01d-talor-dlstllle
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EXHIBIT E

' Marianne Barnes added 70 new photos to the album: The
49l Old Colonel's Formal Garden's Coming Back to Lifel —
with Julie Offutt Cauthen.
October 14 at 12.02pm - @

Tucked away in a tiny town called Millville, sit's a hidden gem. A grand
European inspired limestone castle with formal gardens, built by Bourbon
Royalty Colonel EH Taylor in 1887. The formal gardens were an essential
part of what made his namesake distitlery such an icon. He was
transforming the way people experienced bourbon distilleries, before
Bourbon tourism was even thought of. He was a revolutionary, an industry
disrupter and known as the father of the modem bourbon industry. We are
carefully bringing his gardens back to life with the help of world-renowned
gardener Jon Carloftis Fine Gardens to honor his legacy and bring a “new"
and distinguished experience to the bourbon tourism, once again.

https://www, febok com/MarlaneBarnesMasterDlstlllerftlmelme?ref-page mtemal
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EXHIBIT F

PRODUCT DEVELOPM PROGRESS:

While making cocktsils for fancy parties couldn't be more fun, the resl product
development work is being done in Martanne's iaboratary. She is tiying another yezst
candidate on the bench, and it vAll take aprrox. 3 weeks to determine i it vl be
acceplabie for our recipe. You might notice the Pelrt Dish belaw (top right) says “Oid
Tayior Prping” lhis is becalsse our first yeas! search on-site inthided scraping some
oid petrified mash from the pipe shoan below (top left) in the former yeast mom.
Unfortunately we won't be abie to use the strain due to it baing the wrong genetics
Howsever, we can use it in combination with what we discovered in testing out owr old
1917 distfied samples (botiom right}, to find a very genelically simitor stran! In
developing our product this way we can emulate (not replicate) the Ofd Colonel's
recipe while making it more cormplex using more "modern® methods, We are using
his procuct and the history here as inspiration to build something great, that he would
have been proud of?

http://usl 1.campaign-archivel.com/7u=1ba43a33d12b490653dd81899&id=c9alal525a
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EXHIBIT G

in July we invited Charlie Lewis, the
former super intendant of the site the
last 10yrs of operation, out to the
Former Old Taylor Distillery to see
our progress. He used to live in the
small house at the end of the
property (in the current botanical
trail) with his wife, and oversee
production and maintenance on the
site. We learmned several new things,
found out the proper name for the
Shookin' Hall, discovered some old
dump troughs and heard many
stories from his time about all the
people that worked here. Most
importantly, we learned how greal a
place this was to work and how
many wonderful memories he had
from his tenure here. We plan {o
have him back out to visit this month,
when our stills arrivel

Wondering why ! our Master Distiller R : 50
was wearing a hard hat? When vou [ it m ,.....J
http://usl1.campaign-archivel.com/?u=1ba43a33d12b490653dd8 1 899&id=c9ala0525a
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EXHIBIT H

Our key-hole shaped springhouse continues to
come back to Lfel We have just started painang
we are gomg back with tha traditonal white Soon
aner e paintng is complete we plan to get Jon
going on our key-hole shaped “cocktall garden”
featunng herbs and fruits that you would use
crafting cocklats. We shll intend to use the “Od
Taylor Spnng™ as our waler source. It stays cool
{undei 70) alf year round, so it makes it a great
cand date for a cooling water source 1tis also fed
by an underground aquifer, making the calcium
and meneral content tdeal for mashing bourben
Qur yeast will love it

PLEASE FOLLOW OUR PROGRESS ON
FACEBOOK AND TWITTER BY CLICKING ON
ICONS BELOWD

o

Copyright © 2015 Peristyie. LLC - The Histarc Site of The Ofd Taylor Distilfery, All rights reserved.

Wanl to change how you recewve these emails?

You can ypdata vour prafgrences of unsybseribe from his iist

 MilChimp

B T S

http://us] 1.campaign-archive [.com/7u=1bad3a33d12b490653dd31 899&1d=c0alal525a
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EXHIBIT I
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TWEETS  FOLLOWING  FOLLOWEAS  FAVORITES
33 513 637 195 1

Tweets  Twests & replles  Photos & videos

Marianne Barnas
A

L Ly

z @ rtananme Gamnes Hetwestod
B Bourbon Pursuit {BowtonPurand 21k

arr Master Distitier inspired by the
The “Bourbon Drnker's Gin™ will be coming from < Masiaana kD

beauly and taste of nature, driven ty

passion for restonng history and nergy Latan b Epsode 18 #bowbon boubongursuit com
swit PR Phap@Ruskintntemational com U
9 Mivise KY

m [
P Mint Julep Tours ulopTowms t Y]
Curious about progress of restoration of Old Col Taylor Distillary?
sharerd Sorme amazing pics 1ecently il ty/ TFRCDRY

. Marianne Bamss
il Whal's happening at the Former Od Taylor Distillery? Click the link to
tind outt

Maranne Bames
+ 8 The First 'Kentucky' Lady - Whisky htagazina Issue 128
whiskythag o Can't believe I'm just seeing this
tredminmckl Graat piatal

Earianne Barnas

L Woman wil rule the whiskey mdustry
thowomanstnang I ike the shara
bultons, malang Ihis very sasyl Leam more eboul industry women

https://twitter.com/mariannebmd

122862884

Q Hava sn account? Log m =

New to Twitter?

Sign up nevr 1o gel your o
persénatizen hmetine!

You may nlso like setesn
— Paarlsss Distlling
hypeurlons

% WhistlePig Whishey

=

Angafs Envy

m Vendome Copper

Trends
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AO 440 (Rev. 06/12) Summons in a Civil Action

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
Eastern District of Kentucky

SAZERAC BRANDS, LLC, a Delaware limited liability
company, and SAZERAC COMPANY, INC., a
Louisiana corporation
Plaintiff(s)
V. Civil Action No.

PERISTYLE, LLC, a Kentucky limited liability
company, and PERISTYLE HOLDINGS, LLC, a
Kentucky limited liability company

N N N N N N N N N N N N

Defendant(s)
SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

To: (Defendant’s name and address)
William Miles Arvin, Jr.
Registered Agent for Defendant Peristyle, LLC
108 West Maple Street
Nicholasville, KY 40356

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) — or 60 days if you
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff’s attorney,
whose name and address are:  Scott P. Zoppoth

The Zoppoth Law Firm

601 West Main Street, Suite 500
Louisville, KY 40202

Tel: (502) 568-8884
spz@zoplaw.com

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint.
You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

CLERK OF COURT

Date:

Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk



Case: 3:15-cv-00076-GFVT Doc #: 1-11 Filed: 10/27/15 Page: 2 of 2 - Page ID#: 28

AO 440 (Rev. 06/12) Summons in a Civil Action (Page 2)

Civil Action No.

PROOF OF SERVICE
(This section should not be filed with the court unless required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 4 (1))

This summons for (name of individual and title, if any)

was received by me on (date)

1 personally served the summons on the individual at (place)

on (date) ;or

3 1 left the summons at the individual’s residence or usual place of abode with (name)
, a person of suitable age and discretion who resides there,
on (date) , and mailed a copy to the individual’s last known address; or

(A | served the summons on (name of individual) , Who is

designated by law to accept service of process on behalf of (name of organization)

on (date) ;or
3 | returned the summons unexecuted because ;or
(A Other (specify):
My fees are $ for travel and $ for services, for a total of $ 0.00

I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true.

Date:
Server’s signature

Printed name and title

Server’s address

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc:



